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DATE:  May 8,2014

TO: Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Julia Gilcher. Office of General Counsel %
RE: 130212-WS

Please place the attached correspondence in the above docket file.

Thank you.
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Julia Gilcher

— ===
From: Stan Rieger
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 1:40 PM
To: Julia Gilcher
Subject: Doc. #130212-WS -- Cypress Lakes
Attachments: 2124 Moccasin Drive.pdf

Julia = Here is the e-mail with attachment from Polk County concerning Polk County’s service area in relation to Cypress
Lakes.

From: MclLean, Heather [mailto:heathermclean@polk-county.net]
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 11:33 AM

To: Stan Rieger

Subject: Cypress Lakes

Good morning,

Please find attached a PDF of the area about which you inquired. If x marks the general location, the orange east/west
line running south of it is the northern demarcation of our service area there. What’s south of that line is within our
boundaries; what lies north is not which appears to include the property in question.

If you want to inquire about Land Development, that number is (863) 534-6792.

Thanks,

Heather McLean

Records Management Specialist
Polk County Utilities

1011 Jim Keene Blvd,, SR 540
Winter Haven, FL 33880

Ph: (863) 298-4176

Fax: (863) 298-4188
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Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local business are
public records available to the public and media upon request.  Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure
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